Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

OFFICIAL EMAIL

Re: FOLEY PD REQ FOR APPROVAL CAPITAL PURCHASE

1 message

Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> Mon, Nov 15, 2021 at 10:07 AM
To: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Cc: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>, Thurston Bullock <tbullock@foleypolice.org>, Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>

ok thanks Erika, plan on the 6th then,

Miike

On Mon, Nov 15, 2021 at 10:02 AM Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org> wrote:
No sir, it can wait until the December 6th meeting.
The Resolution has been drafted just waiting on approval!

On Mon, Nov 15, 2021 at 10:01 AM Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> wrote:
Erika,

Are you asking for this to be added to todays' meeting? We can bring to the Dec 6th meeting if you prefer, just let Katy and Wayne know.
Mike
On Mon, Nov 15, 2021 at 9:51 AM Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com> wrote:

Mike

Do we need to add this today or December meeting?

Wayne

From: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 9:19 AM

To: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Cc: Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>; Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>
Subject: Re: FOLEY PD REQ FOR APPROVAL CAPITAL PURCHASE

Wayne,

So this is to correct a misallocation of funds that was in an expense account when it should have been in a capital account. No increase in funds, just a movement of
funds.

Mike

On Mon, Nov 15, 2021 at 9:07 AM Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org> wrote:

Good Morning, please see below regarding our request to memorialize the purchase of our Savage Bullet Trap for the Criminal Investigations Division. We purchased
this bullet trap at the beginning of October and had it delivered last week but we are now needing council approval due to the cost of a single item.

| have attached all required forms to have $7495.00 transferred from our police small tools account to our police capital purchase account.

Thank you in advance for your consideration and approval.

Have a wonderful week!
Erika Eissler
Administrative Assistant
Foley Police Department
200 E Section Av
251-943-4431 Ext 253
251-284-0321 Cell

251-970-1303 Fax
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